Zamr-a, Phil

From: Zamora, Phil

Sent: April 22, 2003 11:21 AM
To: ‘Cheryl L Benjamin'
Subject: RE: Nova Stone

Yes, both Habitat -F.A. ss.35(2) and Navigable Waters - NWPA ss. 5 (1) have triggered
CEAA. My letter to Global only mentions the NWP trigger because it was the one initiated
first. There may be another F.A. trigger - s. 32 - if the blasting is likely to kill
fish. Section 35 prohibits any harmful alteration, disruption or destruction of fish
habitat unless a authrization from our Minister is issued ( the issueing of the
authorization is actually the trigger here.) Section 32 prohibits the killing of fish by
means other than fishing. An authorization must be issued here as well if fish are
likely to be killed by blasting or any other physical activity associated with the
project. We will need more information to determine this.

Glad to hear the good news about Mark & family

————— Original Message-«---

From: Cherxryl L Benjamin [mailto:BENJAMCL@gov.ns.cal
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2003 9:53 AM

To: ZamoraP@mar.dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Subject: RE: Nova Stone

Thanks Phil - Is it both habitat and nv. waters?
We hope to have the MOU ready to circulate in the next couple days.

Yes, please email me all correspondence as well. That will make it easier for the time I
am dealing with this exclusively.

thanks

>>> "Zamora, Phil" <ZamoraPemar.dfo-mpo.gc.ca> 04/22/03 09:07am >>>

Yes, Cheryl, we got our last response from FCR requests last Tuesday. DFO
will be the only RA. EC and NRCan have offered to give expert advice for
the project.

I have been e-mailing Mark on developments up till now. Should I continue
that and perhaps cc you? or should I contact you directly? I imagine Mark
will be faily busy once the baby arrives. BAny news?

————— Original Message-----

From: Cheryl L Benjamin [mailto:BENJAMCL@gov.ns.cal
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2003 10:00 AM

To: Zamorap@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Subject: Nova Stone

Hi Phil - Has the FCR process finished? What were the results?

Thanks
Cherxyl

C.L. Benjamin

Environmental Assessment Officer

Environmental and Natural Areas Management Division
Nova Scotia Department of Environment and Labour
P.O. Box 697 Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 2T8
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